Rule 4 / Case 4 Quiz

KEYS
Team A or Team B is designated as A or B

Team A or Team B's 45 yard-lines, example: A-45 or B-45

Player A or B's number is 40, example: A40 or B40

Second down and 6 yards to go for A at the B 23 yard-line, example: A, 2/6, B-23
The Kicking or Receiving teams are designated as K or R

Team K or Team R's 45 yard-lines, example: K-45 or R-45

Player K or R's number is 65, example: K65 or R65

Fourth down and 12 yards to go for K at the R 45 yard-line, example: K, 4/12, R-45

1. Kis attempting a try. The placekick holder, with his knee on the ground, 1 point
catches the snap and immediately passes the ball to the would-be kicker, who
completes a pass to a receiver in B's end zone.

Mark only one oval.

A scores 2 points
The ball is dead when the placekick holder passes it to A16

Illegal procedure; B can choose to replay the down



Team A elects to have the ball placed on the left hashmark after a touchback. 1 point
Before the snap, a defensive player encroaches. After enforcement of the
penalty:

Mark only one oval.

A may choose to have the ball moved to the middle of the field
A must use a timeout to have the ball moved to the center

The ball may not be moved after the penalty

A, 2/9, A-30. The runner fumbles at the A-38. The ball bounces high into the 1 point
air when a defensive player leaps to control the ball. After controlling the ball
in the air, he touches the sideline when he lands at the A-40.

Mark only one oval.

B, 1/10, A-40
A, 1/10, A-40
A, 3/1,A-38

K, 4/9, K-40. K10 kicks the ball and it comes to rest at the R-23. A kicker 1 point
touches the ball and a receiver picks up the ball and runs to the R-47 where he
is tackled.

Mark only one oval.

R, 1/10, R-47. Clock starts on the snap
R, 1/10, R-47. Clock starts on the ready
R, 1/10, R-23. Clock starts on the snap
R, 1/10, R-23. Clock starts on the ready



If R34 makes a fair catch and is then tackled by K25, it is a dead-ball foul. 1 point
Mark only one oval.

True

False

What would you tell the coach of the fouling team *

What would you tell the coach of the fouled team? *

What would you report to the Referee? *



9. If an inadvertent whistle sounds but the penalty is accepted for a foul which 1 point
occurred prior to whistle, the inadvertent whistle is ignored.

Mark only one oval.

True

False

10. A, 4/20, K-15. K27 punts the ball and replaced player R76 is flagged for not * 1 point
getting off the field before the snap. R34 catches the punt and has his
helmet pulled off by K84 on an attempted tackle. R34 remains standing and
the whistle is blown. R55 then retaliates against K84.

Mark only one oval.
The whistle was inadvertent
None of the fouls are enforced and the down is replayed.

It will be Team K's ball 4/5 at the K-30

Team K will have a first down at the K-30

11.  What do you tell the coach of K? *



12.  What do you tell the coach of R? *

13.  What do you report to the Referee? *
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